
 

1 

 
 
 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Thursday, 9th June, 2005 
 
Place: Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Room: Council Chamber 
  
Time: 7.30 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

Simon Hill, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
email: shill@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564249 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors Mrs D Collins (Chairman), Mrs J H Whitehouse (Vice-Chairman), Mrs D Borton, 
M Colling, K Faulkner, P Gode, Mrs A Grigg, F Maclaine, Mrs P Richardson, Mrs M Sartin 
and M Woollard 
 
 
 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS TO ATTEND 

 
 

 1. MINUTES   
 

  Decision required: 
 
To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 31 May 2005. 
(circulated separately).  
 

 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services). To declare interests in any items on the 
agenda.  
 

 4. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services). To report the appointment of any 
substitute members for the meeting. 
 

 



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  Thursday, 9 June 2005 
 

2 

 5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

  Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972, together with paragraphs 6 and 
25 of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution require that the 
permission of the Chairman be obtained, after prior notice to the Chief Executive, 
before urgent business not specified in the agenda (including a supplementary agenda 
of which the statutory period of notice has been given) may be transacted. 
 
In accordance with Operational Standing Order 6 (non-executive bodies), any item 
raised by a non-member shall require the support of a member of the Committee 
concerned and the Chairman of that Committee. Two weeks’ notice of non-urgent 
items is required. 
 

 6. LIAISON WITH CABINET  (Pages 5 - 10) 
 

  Recommendation: 
 

To consider the draft Cabinet and OSC work plans.  
 
(Head of Research and Democratic Services). Under the new Overview and Scrutiny 
procedural rules there must be a discussion with the Cabinet regarding its plan for 
each Council year. This is to ensure that there is no duplication of effort between the 
Cabinet and Overview and Scrutiny. It is also to make the Cabinet aware of work 
being undertaken by OSC to ensure that there is an agreement on the proper use of 
Member/Officer time. With this in mind a copy of the draft OS work programme is 
attached.  The Cabinet work plan which is due to be considered at the Cabinet 
meeting on 6 June 2005 will be circulated separately.  
 
Arrangements have been made for the Leader of the Council to attend this meeting for 
the purpose of discussion of the two work plans. Other Portfolio Holders may attend. 
 

 7. TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDARD FORMAT  (Pages 11 - 14) 
 

  Recommendation: 
 

To consider the draft terms of reference of panels 
 
(Head of Research and Democratic Services). Each Panel requires a terms of 
reference to determine the scope or investigations, their priority and  reporting 
deadlines. Proposals for the Task and Finish Review on Members Training and 
Standing Panel on Constitutional Affairs is attached.  Descriptions for other panels  will 
be circulated   separately  
 
Members are asked to give consideration to the proposed descriptions before they are 
considered by relevant Heads of Service and Panel Chairman/Vice Chairman. 
 

 8. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  WORK PROGRAMME 2005/6   
 

  Recommendations: 
 

(1) To note the issues in the work plan to be dealt with by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee. 

 



Overview and Scrutiny Committee  Thursday, 9 June 2005 
 

3 

(2) To determine the priority order of issues and reporting deadlines  
 
(Head of Research and Democratic Services). The Committee will note from the OSC 
work programme that certain review items will be dealt with by the Committee itself. 
These are set out in the table below. 
 

Panel Requests to be considered 

Overview and 
Scrutiny Co-
ordinating Group 

London Underground Liaison, Scrutiny of outside bodies 
(Primary Care Trust/Local Strategic Partnership), Liaison 
on Highways Local Services Agreement, Administration of  
PICK system.  

 
The Committee will need to determine the priority order in which they will be dealt with 
and reporting deadlines.  
 

 9. MATTERS REFERRED TO STANDING PANELS   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services). Two reports were submitted by Officers 
to the OSAPG These were the Best Value Performance Indicators for 2004/05 and 
2005/06 and Ethnic Monitoring – Housing Register and Allocations. These have been 
referred to the Finance and Performance Management and Housing Standing Panels.  
 

 10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 

  The next meeting of the Committee will be held on 7 July 2005. Following this 
meetings will take place on: 
 
1 September 2005 
6 October 2005 
10 November 2005 
8 December 2005 
2 February 2006 
2/16 March 2006 
6 April 2006. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
20

05
/0

6 
M

ay
 –

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

5 
 

N
o.

 
Ite

m
 S

ub
je

ct
 

Pr
op

os
er

 
Pi

ck
 

Sc
or

e 
Pr

io
rit

y 
A

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

1.
 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
 S

ch
em

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

2.
 

A
nn

ua
l E

th
ni

c 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
 

A
pp

lic
an

ts
 a

nd
 H

ou
si

ng
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  

H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

3.
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

– 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ep

or
t  

H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

4.
 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
– 

R
ev

ie
w

 
of

 E
xt

er
na

lly
 fu

nd
ed

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
llr

 K
 W

rig
ht

 
H

ea
d 

of
 L

ei
su

re
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

 
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

P
an

el
 o

n 
 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
  f

un
de

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

yo
ut

h 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

   
 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

5.
 

P
ar

ki
ng

 P
ol

ic
y 

in
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
ar

ea
s 

C
llr

s 
A

ng
ol

d 
– 

S
te

ph
en

 
an

d 
B

at
em

an
 

 
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

P
an

el
 o

n 
re

gi
st

er
 o

f l
oc

al
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

6.
 

Tr
av

el
le

r I
nc

ur
si

on
s 

 
C

llr
 G

lo
zi

er
 

H
ea

d 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t  

 
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

P
an

el
 o

n 
Tr

av
el

le
r i

nc
ur

si
on

s 
   

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

  

7.
 

Lo
nd

on
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 

Li
ai

so
n 

 
H

ea
d 

of
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
 

O
S

C
 C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

8.
 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
gs

 –
 R

ev
ie

w
 

of
 Q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
nd

 M
ot

io
ns

  
H

ea
d 

of
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

P
an

el
 o

n 
C

on
st

itu
tio

na
l A

ffa
irs

 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

9.
 

Fu
tu

re
 R

ol
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

P
an

el
 o

n 
C

on
st

itu
tio

na
l A

ffa
irs

 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



N
o.

 
Ite

m
 S

ub
je

ct
 

Pr
op

os
er

 
Pi

ck
 

Sc
or

e 
Pr

io
rit

y 
A

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

10
. 

C
ur

re
nt

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
  

H
ea

d 
of

 IC
T 

 
C

llr
 M

rs
 D

 C
ol

lin
s 

 
 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

IC
T 

an
d 

e-
go

ve
rn

m
en

t  
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

11
. 

A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t o
f 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 o
n 

O
ut

si
de

 
B

od
ie

s 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
D

el
et

ed
  

Th
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
12

. 
C

on
ta

ct
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

O
rd

er
s 

R
ev

ie
w

  
H

ea
d 

of
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s/

 
H

ea
d 

of
 F

in
an

ce
/ C

hi
ef

 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
ito

r  

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

C
on

st
itu

tio
na

l A
ffa

irs
 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

13
. 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
R

ev
ie

w
 

H
ea

d 
of

 F
in

an
ce

/ C
hi

ef
 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

ito
r 

 
 

D
el

et
ed

  
Th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 

ha
s 

ad
vi

se
d 

th
at

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 d

o 
no

t n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

re
vi

ew
ed

. T
he

 O
S

C
C

 
G

ro
up

 h
as

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ly
 a

gr
ee

d 
 

th
at

 th
e 

 re
vi

ew
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
. 

14
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
P

ro
ce

du
re

s 
on

 E
xt

er
na

l 
Li

nk
s 

H
ea

d 
of

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

P
an

el
 o

n 
C

on
st

itu
tio

na
l A

ffa
irs

 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

15
. 

E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
Jo

in
t W

as
te

 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t P

ro
ce

ss
  

H
ea

d 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

16
. 

P
ol

ic
y 

on
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 
ho

us
in

g 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

Page 6



N
o.

 
Ite

m
 S

ub
je

ct
 

Pr
op

os
er

 
Pi

ck
 

Sc
or

e 
Pr

io
rit

y 
A

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

17
. 

Li
ai

so
n 

on
 H

ig
hw

ay
s 

Lo
ca

l 
S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t  
H

ea
d 

of
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

. T
he

 
O

S
C

C
 G

ro
up

 h
as

 
ag

re
ed

 th
at

 th
is

 li
ai

so
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
he

ld
 b

y 
th

e 
O

S
C

C
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r 

th
e 

tim
e 

be
in

g.
 It

 h
as

 
al

so
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 th
at

 
on

ce
 th

e 
w

or
kl

oa
d 

of
 

th
e 

lia
is

on
  h

as
 b

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
fo

rth
co

m
in

g 
m

on
th

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
  c

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

.  
18

. 
To

p 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tru

ct
ur

e 
 

Jo
in

t C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
es

  
M

em
be

rs
 R

ev
ie

w
 

P
an

el
  

 
 

*D
E

LE
TE

D
* 

G
ro

up
 L

ea
de

rs
 h

av
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 s
ho

ul
d 

 n
ot

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
by

 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y.
 

Th
e 

O
S

C
C

 G
ro

up
 h

as
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
th

ei
r 

de
ci

si
on

.  
. 

 
19

. 
Fo

rm
er

 T
ra

ve
lle

r S
ite

 a
t 

P
ay

ne
s 

La
ne

  
H

ea
d 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

llr
 R

 G
lo

zi
er

   

 
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

P
an

el
  

on
 T

ra
ve

lle
r I

nc
ur

si
on

s 
 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

20
. 

C
on

st
itu

tio
na

l 
Is

su
es

/C
or

po
ra

te
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

   

H
ea

d 
of

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 
S

er
vi

ce
s/

P
ol

ic
y 

O
ffi

ce
r  

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

C
on

st
itu

tio
na

l A
ffa

irs
  

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

Page 7



N
o.

 
Ite

m
 S

ub
je

ct
 

Pr
op

os
er

 
Pi

ck
 

Sc
or

e 
Pr

io
rit

y 
A

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

21
. 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f R

oa
ds

 a
nd

 
P

av
em

en
ts

 in
 D

is
tri

ct
  

C
llr

 M
rs

 J
 W

hi
te

ho
us

e 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

P
an

el
  

on
 R

eg
is

te
r o

f l
oc

al
 

in
te

re
st

s.
  

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

22
. 

Y
ou

th
 P

ro
vi

si
on

 in
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
   

C
llr

 L
ee

 
H

ea
d 

of
 L

ei
su

re
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

P
an

el
 o

n 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

23
. 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

ne
w

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
   

C
llr

 L
ee

 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
(C

om
m

un
ity

). 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

C
on

st
itu

tio
na

l A
ffa

irs
 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

24
. 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f N

ew
 

C
ou

nc
il 

P
la

n 
 

S
en

io
r B

V
P

P
 O

ffi
ce

r  
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 

Le
ad

er
 o

f C
ou

nc
il 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
an

d 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

25
. 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
20

05
/0

6 
S

en
io

r B
V

P
P

 O
ffi

ce
r 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t  

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
an

d 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

26
. 

Fi
na

nc
e 

- B
ud

ge
t 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

 
H

ea
d 

of
 F

in
an

ce
  

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
an

d 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
  

27
. 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

D
at

a 
 

S
en

io
r B

V
P

P
 O

ffi
ce

r 
H

ea
d 

of
 H

um
an

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
an

d 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

28
. 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r M
em

be
rs

  
C

llr
 M

rs
 J

  W
hi

te
ho

us
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

C
on

st
itu

tio
na

l A
ffa

irs
 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

Page 8



N
o.

 
Ite

m
 S

ub
je

ct
 

Pr
op

os
er

 
Pi

ck
 

Sc
or

e 
Pr

io
rit

y 
A

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

29
. 

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
f R

eg
is

te
r o

f 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
fo

r 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ro
po

sa
ls

 - 
  

C
llr

 F
 M

ac
la

in
e 

 
 

 
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

P
an

el
 o

n 
re

gi
st

er
 o

f l
oc

al
 in

te
re

st
s 

 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

30
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f p

ol
ic

ie
s 

fo
r e

m
pt

y 
ho

m
es

 in
  D

is
tri

ct
 

C
llr

 F
 M

ac
la

in
e 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

H
ou

si
ng

  
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

31
. 

M
em

be
r T

ra
in

in
g 

on
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

sk
ill

s 
an

d 
ne

w
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

 
H

ea
d 

of
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

on
 

M
em

be
r T

ra
in

in
g 

 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

32
. 

P
la

nn
in

g 
po

lic
y 

fo
r 

re
du

nd
an

t b
ui

ld
in

gs
 in

 g
re

en
 

be
lt 

C
llr

 M
rs

 D
 B

or
to

n 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t  

 
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

P
an

el
 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

33
. 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
of

 o
ut

si
de

 b
od

ie
s 

(P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t/ 

Lo
ca

l 
S

tra
te

gi
c 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

)  

C
llr

 M
rs

 D
 C

ol
lin

s 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
(C

om
m

un
ity

) 

 
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

  
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

34
. 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n 
C

llr
 G

lo
zi

er
 

H
ea

d 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t/ 

 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

35
. 

R
S

S
14

 
C

llr
 G

lo
zi

er
 

H
ea

d 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t/ 

 
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 o
n 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

36
. 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
of

 P
IC

K
 

sy
st

em
  

C
llr

 F
 M

ac
la

in
e 

 
 

 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
  

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

37
. 

E
le

ct
or

al
 R

ev
ie

w
 

H
ea

d 
of

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

P
an

el
 o

n 
C

on
st

itu
tio

na
l A

ffa
irs

 
fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 

38
. 

M
em

be
rs

 T
ra

in
in

g 
 - 

G
en

er
al

 
H

ea
d 

of
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

P
an

el
 

fo
rm

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

Page 9



N
o.

 
Ite

m
 S

ub
je

ct
 

Pr
op

os
er

 
Pi

ck
 

Sc
or

e 
Pr

io
rit

y 
A

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

39
. 

C
on

su
lta

nc
y 

w
or

k 
- r

ev
ie

w
  

 
C

llr
 M

cM
ill

an
  

 
 

*D
E

LE
TE

D
* 

C
llr

 M
cM

ill
an

 h
as

 
de

ci
de

d 
no

t t
o 

pu
rs

ue
 

hi
s 

pr
op

os
al

 d
ur

in
g 

th
is

 
pe

rio
d.

  

40
. 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
ho

ic
e 

B
as

ed
 L

et
tin

gs
 S

ch
em

e 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 
Fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
*N

ew
 P

ro
po

sa
l* 

41
.  

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
 –

 
R

el
at

ed
 F

ee
s 

an
d 

C
ha

rg
es

  
H

ea
d 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 
Fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
*N

ew
 P

ro
po

sa
l* 

42
. 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
(6

 M
on

th
ly

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

t) 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 
Fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
*N

ew
 P

ro
po

sa
l* 

43
. 

Lo
ca

l S
up

po
rti

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 –

 A
do

pt
io

n 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 
Fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
*N

ew
 P

ro
po

sa
l* 

44
. 

Lo
ca

l S
up

po
rti

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 –

 (6
 M

on
th

ly
 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

t) 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 
Fo

rm
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
*N

ew
 P

ro
po

sa
l* 

 

Page 10



G:\C\WILLETT\G 2005\MEMBER TRAINING.doc 

TERMS OF REFERENCE - TASK AND FINISH PANEL 
 
 
Title:  Member Training 
 
 
 
Status:  Task and Finish 
 
 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 
(1) To recommend a programme of skills training for Overview and Scrutiny members. 
 
(2) To recommend a member training programme template for future years, 
 commencing 2006/7 and an annual review process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Source: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reporting Deadlines: 
 
 
 
Item No: 
 
(1) OSC Skills 
 
(2) Member Training Programme. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report by: 
 
31 October 2005 
 
30 April 2006 

Chairman: 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



G:\C\WILLETT\G 2005\TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL.doc 

TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL 
 
 
Title:  Constitutional Affairs 
 
 
 
Status:  Standing Panel 
 
 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 
To undertake reviews of constitutional, civic and governance matters and services for 
members on behalf of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
To report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Council and the Cabinet with 
recommendations on matters allocated to the Panel. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Work Programme 2005/6 
 
 
Item 
 
 

Priority 
 

Report 
Deadline 

 
1.  Council Meetings - Review of 
 Questions and Motions. 
 
2. Council Meetings - Future Role. 
 
3. Contract Standing Orders - Review. 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Chairman: 
 
 

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank


